BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, BCSGA Boardroom | Bakersfield, California 93305

DEPARTMENT OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS MEETING

Tuesday, September 24th, 2024

8:00 a.m. - 9:00 a.m.

Location: BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center Bakersfield College Panorama Dr. 1801 Panorama Dr, Bakersfield, CA 93305

Meeting Zoom Link:

https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEucO6rpzIsHdTZ0flVV

60MFyYumtUl62

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 8:12 AM SEPTEMBER 24TH IN THE BCSGA BOARDROOM AND ON ZOOM

2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting

DIRECTOR MILLER HERE, MANAGER MENDEZ HERE, SENATOR TURNER HERE, SENATOR POGUE HERE, QUORUM HAS BEEN MET AND A BONA FIDE MEETING CAN BE HELD

3. CORRECTION TO MINUTES

The Body will discuss and correct minutes from previous meetings.

Minutes were Approved

a. The Body will consider the approval of minutes from the meeting held on **Thursday, August 8th 2024.**

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Director of Legislative Affairs for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

NO PUBLIC COMMENT

5. REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

- a. Director of Legislative Affairs, *Elise Miller -*SSCCC had their first Delegate Assembly, I joined their Legislative Affairs Committee occurring on Mondays.
- b. Manager of Legislative Affairs, *Kevin Mendez* The Constitution day event went over well. We have some supplies left over for future Voter Registration Events.
- c. Senator Sara Pogue She will be resigning as Senator and be appointed as the Director of Public Affairs
- d. Senator Trevor Turner He sent out the list of Professors for voter registration presentations.
- e. Advisor Ayala (∞ mins) 2024 BC Civic Engagement Plan Review V2 will be Wednesday Sep. 25th at 8:00am

6. NEW BUSINESS

Items listed have not already been discussed and thus are considered for Senate consideration.

- a. DISCUSSION: Register & Rally Debrief Pros: Decor, Prizes, Presentation Cons: Advertising, Preparation, Timeline (rushed)
- b. DISCUSSION: Legislative Affairs Committee Communication Plan Established that Teams is the best communication during office hours, Email isn't preferred but is necessary for documenting and sharing, Text is great for immediate responses or emergencies.
- DISCUSSION: Brown Bag Discussion: Meet the Trustees Event (Oct. 3rd Tentative) Team suggested we switch the dates of our voter registration event and the Brown Bag Discussion. October 7th
- d. DISCUSSION: Decide on Last Voter Registration Event (Event before Oct. 21st Ballot Bowl cutoff)
 will now occur on October 3rd and Brown Bag Discussion will occur October 7th.



Agendas are posted seventy-two (72) hours, before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at <u>bakersfieldcollege.edu/besga-legislative-affairs/</u>. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute.

-No new announcements

8. ADJOURNMENT

-Meeting Adjourned at 9:05AM